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Communication

From: Dolby, Aileen [mailto:Aileen.Dolby@colliers.com]  
Sent: Monday, December 14, 2020 1:16 PM 
To: Pearson, Alene <apearson@cityofberkeley.info> 
Cc: Redman Cleveland, Elizabeth <ERCleveland@cityofberkeley.info> 
Subject: update its definition of “Research and Development” as a land use.  

WARNING: This email originated outside of City of Berkeley. 
DO NOT CLICK ON links or attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.  

For the upcoming planning commission meeting, I would like to add my voice to those supporting the city updating its 
definition of “Research and Development” as a land use. 
The main point is the more friendly the codes can be for the emerging economy, the more jobs can be created along 
with their ancillary effect of  
Increasing retail demand. 
I know the Commission understands this and I applaud them taking on, bit by bit, the ridged and anti‐growth zoning in 
West Berkeley.  
Be well and happy holidays.  
Aileen Dolby 
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